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October 22, 2019

The Manager,

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
‘Exchange Plaza’, C-1,

Block G,

Bandra- Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East),

MUMBAI - 400 051

Symbol : SAREGAMA EQ

The Listing Department
BSE Limited,

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy
Towers,

Dalal Street,

MUMBAI - 400 001

Scrip Code : 532163

Sub.: Intimation regarding loss of share certificate

The Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range,
KOLKATA - 700 001

Scrip Code: 017177

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, please find enclosed the letter dated 21.10.2019 received from the Company’s
RTA MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited vide their e-mail dated 21.10.2019 (copy attached as
proof of the date of receipt of information by the Company) regarding loss of share certificates.

Kindly take the same on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For SAREGAMA INDIA LIMITED

Kamana Khetan
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Encl.: A/a

SAREGAMA India Limited, 33, Jessore Road, Dum Dum, Kolkata - 700 028, India.
Tel : +01 33 2551 2984 Fax : +91 33 2550 0817 Web: www.saregama.com
CIN: L22213WB1946PLC0O14346 Email ID: saregama@rp-sg.in



co.sec@saregama.com

From: mcssta@rediffmail.com on behalf of MCSSTA <mcssta@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 2:43 PM

To: CO SEC

Cc: kamana.khetan@rpsg.in; dibyendumukherjee

Subject: Intimation of loss of share certificates

Attachments: Notice_dated 21.10.2019.pdf; Letter.pdf

Madam,

Please find attached scanned copy of our letter dated 21.10.2019 and share holder's letter dated nil in connection
with intimation of loss of share certificates

Thanking you,

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LTD.
383 Lake Gardens 1st Floor
KOLKATA - 700045

033-40724051/4052/4053



MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

383, Lake Gardens, 1 Floor, Kolkata -700045
Phone : 033-40724051/53, Email : messta@rediffmail.com, CINNO.U67120WB2011PLC165872

MCSSTA/SAREGAMA/DUPLICATE ) 21.10.2019

The Manager

Listing Department,

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
“Exchange Plaza”, C-1, Block — G,
Bandra Kula Complex,

Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400051

Dear Sir,
Unit : SAREGAMA INIDA LIMITED
Re : INTIMATION REGARDING LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATES

As per SEBI's Notification No. SEBI/LAD - NRO/GN/2015 - 16/013 dated 02.09.2015 vide Sub-clause 3 of Clause 39

on the above captioned subject, we would like to inform you that the following share certificates have been lost from
the custody of the share holder(s) as detailed below:

Sl Name of the Share-holder Share Certificate Distinctive. Nos. No. of

No. Nos. From To Shares
1 HOMAI SAM KARKARIA 39531 to 39532 1611296 1611315 20
SAM NARIMAN KARKARIA

In view of the above, the public are hereby cautioned against dealing in anyway with these share certificates. You are
requested to kindly display this information on your notice Board for the information of the Members of your Stock
Exchange. R

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
ol —
Registrars
c.c. To: The Secretary
BSE Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001

.c.c. To: The Secretary
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
7, Lyons Range
Kolkata - 700001

c.c. To: The Company Secretéry
Saregama India Ltd ,33, Jessore Road,
Kolkata - 700028




